The Commissioners' court in and for Sabine County, Texas, met in Special Session November 6th; 1934, with the following members present, to wit: Bdw. Harper, County Judge, H. E. White Commr. Prect. No. 1, E. C. Smith; Commr. Prect. No. 3, T. H. HoGown, Commr. rect. No. 3, R.W. Chapman, Commr. Prect. No. 4, Geo. W. Russell, Sheriff and Zeda Davidson; County Clerk, and transacted business as follows, to-wit:

Accounts were allowed and approved as is shown by accounts allowed ledger.

On motion of H.E. White, and seconded by P.H. McGown, with a vote unanimous in favor of said motion, it is ordered by the court that scrip to the amount of \$2170.00 be issued against the permanent Improvement fund to pay for right-of-way on No. 8, in Sabine County, and that L. W. Dickerson be allowed \$150.00 plus the cost of fence for right-of-way across his land, and further that W. A. Hooks be allowed \$50.00 for right-of-way through his premises.

On motion of White, and seconded by Smith, the following order was passed: On October 8 1934, The State highway Department made an additional appropriation for sabine County \$2500.00 for the purpose of securing right-of way on highway # 8, and in consideration of the above, Sabine County hereby agrees to pay back to the highway Department this amount in three equal annual payments, the first on April 15, 1935; second, April 15, 1936 and the third April 15, 1937. Vote unanimous.

There being no further business, court is adjourned: Attest:

261